

Giampiero Falasca

Partner DLA Piper - Head of Employment Practice

giampiero.falasca@dlapiper.com

Summary

Giampiero Falasca has gained consolidated experience in advising leading national and international companies operating in the most prominent industries.

He provides clients with high level advice on a wide range of employment matters including: general advice, both ordinary and strategic; assistance on contentious matters and the management of the relationship with trade unions; social security law.

He writes books and articles on legal issues for Il Sole 24 Ore, the most important financial newspaper in Italy.

He was awarded as "lawyer of the year" for labour restructuring in 2017, and received a lot of prizes for his books.

Experience

Partner at DLA Piper

September 2009 - Present

Partner - Head of Employment Department

Supreme Court Lawyer

May 2015 - Present

Authorization to practice in Supreme Court

Labour Law Committee - Member

October 2017 - Present

HR Committee - Member at Lega Serie A

April 2017 - Present

Commissione per lo studio delle problematiche giuslavoristiche nel settore calcio

Chamber of Arbitration - Arbitral Council

December 2016 - Present

Author at Il Sole 24 Ore

2005 - Present

Author of articles and books

Professor at Link Campus University

2008 - 2010 (3 years)

Labour Law

Professor at Universitas Mercatorum

2007 - 2010 (4 years)

Public Pension and Social Security

Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons

April 2005 - July 2009 (4 years 4 months)

Associate

Lawyer at EY

2001 - 2005 (5 years)

Trainee - Junior Associate

Education**Harvard Business School**

Intensive course (one week), Leadership Program, 2012 - 2012

Cambridge, Mellon Centre

Intensive course (one week), The role of the leader, Leadership delle organizzazioni, 2013 - 2013

State Specialized Institute of Law - A.C. Jemolo

BS, Law specialist, 1999 - 2000

Sapienza Università di Roma

Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), Faculty of Law, 1992 - 1997

Honors and Awards

Marco Biagi National Research Prize, Voltaire Prize, Labour Awards 2016 - Firm of the Year, Labour Awards 2015 - Firm of the Year, Labour Awards 2014 - Firm of the Year, Qualified Lawyer (Chambers Guide - Band 2), Book of the Year ("Il lavoro tra le righe" Award), Labour Awards 2017 - Lawyer of the Year

Giampiero Falasca

Partner DLA Piper - Head of Employment Practice

giampiero.falasca@dlapiper.com



[Contact Giampiero on LinkedIn](#)